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December 27, 1932.

To the ' . )
President and Members of the American Institute of Architects,

Frank C. Baldwin, Esq., Secretary,
The Octagon, Washington, D. C.,

Gentlemen:

I hereby tender my resignation from membership in the
American Institute of Architects, effective as of this date;
and beg to remain,

Very truly yours,
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS C @PY

THE OCTAGCN, WASHINGTON, D. C.

Jamuary 4, 1933

Beﬂr? WQ mn: .

~ This will asknowledge, with regret, your letter of December
27th, tendering your resignation as & nember of the Institute,
ef fgctive Degember 31, 1932.

Ag you know, severance of Instiiube mewbership also carriss
with it torminaiion of Chapier wembership.

Heither the Inmsbitute nor the Bogbon Chapter can afford %0 lose
your affiliastion and support. . ‘

Tre Officers and Directors of the Imtitute are keenly aware of
the financial problems which confront svery practicing esrchitsct.
If you contemplate rasipgnation for such ressons I wish t0 write as
follows:

At the lest nam;-*...g i‘ #e Dxecutive Comsittev of the lunstitute
it vas divected third resigoedions of nembars, mubnitted on sccount
of 'i:he seonownic crisis, ae uot accopted ot prosent. Thevelfors, the
Inztitute asks thet you soutinue your affiliction with the national body
and with the Boston Chapter - on the undersianding that 2% the end of
1983, if conditions have not improved, your resignstion will be accepted
by the Institute, effective Dacawber 31, 1932 - if you so mqu@s'&.

¥ay I add a2 personal word 4o this gomeral statement of policy?
e sipply connot cfford to lose from the Institute men like yourself.
Hany of us ‘bela.ev«a thet 1933 will show some improvement in the pra.ctz.cé
of erehitecture. o wmst giand bogether, and ve mugt caI¥Yy Ol

Fleuzse scoept this letior as confidentisl, and please be advised
thet we are erntinuing you on the vecords a2t The Jctagon zs an active
mevher of the Institute and the Bestor Chapter - throughout the year
1933 - unless you specifieally order othorwise.

Sincerely yours,

v, Jomes Purdon,
89 Broad Strect,

Boston, ‘hss. Seorotory.
FOB/G
PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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M ’ RIS 'fwn'_ ua ry 5, 1933.
Frank C. Baldwin, Esq.,

Secretary The American Institute of Architects,
The Octagon, #1741 New York Avenue, Washington, D. C.,

Dear Mr., Baldwin:

Thank you sincerely for your kind favor of the 4th inst. in
regard to my letter of resignation from membership in the Institute
under date of the 27th ult., contents of which you ask me to keep
confidential as I trust I may ask you to do this.

It was only with the utmost reluctance financial consider-
ations at last forced me to take the step I have warded off for the
past two years, and to terminate an association I have enjoyed as a
member of the Boston>Chapter for over 28 years now. But with sub-
stantially the last vestige of work gone from my practice, and at
the same time carrying a burden of expense both at home and in the
office, there seemed no other recourse.

Appreciating your courtesy,

Very truly yours,
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS COP%
- ' ‘ THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D, C,

/q 2?‘1"/,_, /gjd, ﬁﬂ

January 17, 1934
w deay Nr. Purden:

At the Novenber meeting of the Executive Committes of
the Institute youwr resignation wes reparted, but was not
agted upon.

The members of the Commitites did not want to lose your
suppert of the Ingtitute and the Boston Chapter at this
eritical time for the architectural mrofession.

~ In view of the recommendation of the Coumittee, to be
made to the Convention, that the dues be reduced and that old
scoounts be resdjunted, it is hoped that you oaan find it pos-
sible %o onntim your membership.

Herewith is copy of President Russell's letter of Jannm
lst, which is self-explamtory.

I¢ the new plsa is approved your indebtedness of §26.00
for 1933 will be remitted; you will be mtitled to a eredit
of §5,00 a yoar on the books of the Ingtitute for the next five
years; and your net smwal dues for 1934 will be $10.00.

There will be & meeting of the Board in esrly Msy, in ad-
vance of the Convention. It is specially requested that you
sdvise s to yowr wishes in this matter - that is, shsall your
resignationsskand, or vwill you continue with the Inetitute and
‘the Chapter under the conditions indicated above.

But we hope very much that you will fellow the latier

sourse.
S8incerely yours,

Wr, Jomes !Purd'en, Executive Secretary.

89 Broad Street, R

Boston, lasa.

E/G

Bas.

...Copy . £o. the President,
Bogton’ Gha.pter.

COPY TO i : D
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS
THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

Jamuary 27, 1934

Dear ir. Richmond ;

Hesponding to your letter of Janusry 19th, with regard
$0 resignations of VWilliam V, Cesh and James Purdon:

In the case of lir. Cash, we do not have a reasignation

‘pending. He paid his dues to the Institute for the year 1931,

and he is czrried on the rolls as a mewber in good standing.
Under the plan %0 bo troposed to the Convention for the resd-
justment of unpaid dues for 1931 to 1933, inclusive, he is
indebted for dues for 1934, only, in the amount of §15.00.

In the case of lir. Purdon, his resi gnation is being held
in suspensse. Under date of January 17th, we wrote to him,
asdvising him of the proposed plan for adjusting back dues
vhich will be submitted to the Convention, and ssked him if
he would not reconsider his resignation and retain his nemboar-
shipe A copy of that letier was sent to President Gray of
your Chapier, and perhaps he has turned it over %o you, by
nOW, - '

If we hear from ir. Purdon, withdrawing his resi gnationm,
we will advise you; otherwise, the resigmtion will probably
be submitted to the Board of Directors at ite mesting in May.

Sincerely youwrs,

Exeeutive SHeeretary.

Mr. Isidor Riehrmoud, Sseretary,
Boston Chapter, #. L. A,

248 Loylsson Stveat,

feston, /mes.

K/g

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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LCo.e Bh ! §2& The Anerican Institute of Architeets
Washington, D. C.

New Bngland Division
Hubert @. Ripley, Director

X
/{V/ 45 Bromfield St., Boston

September 14, 1934

¥r. E. C. Kemper
Exec. Sec. A. I. A
1741 New York Ave., N. ¥.

VWasghington, D. Ce
Dea:t; Mr, Kempear:

In reference to coples of letters under date of
September 6th to Messrs. Kingsbury, Rend, and Purdon, I beg
to report as follows:

Mr. Kingsbury is no longer practicing arohitecture.
I learned thet he had ziven this up a year or two ago and wes
devoting himself to landsecape arshitecture. Due to lack :
of business, he is reduced to marts of trad , and I foel
certain that it would be futile to expest him to eontinue

é‘: his membership in the Institute.

Y In reference to Mr. Rand, I had a very pleasant
. chat with him end he is teetering betwean the edges of hope
%, and disaster. He has & little business and I urged him to
‘.stay in the Inmstitute end pey something em account. From
the way ne talked, I think there is a foir prospeot of his
do this.

( Mr, Purdon> on the contrary, is simply rolling in
wealth. Ho has e nice fat alteration job for one of the oldest

banks in Boston. He was out of town and I cannot get in

toueh with him over the telepheone, but am dropping him a
14ne and see no reason why he should not retain his Institute

membershipe
With cordial regards,
" Sincerely,

(8) H. @. Ripley
HOR W

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHiTECTS é@ﬁ'

THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

Jamuory 30, 1985

Dear lr, Richmond:

The resignations of Messrs, J
Rand, Institute members of the B ames Purdon and Roger @.
pendiag for s long %$ime. Boston Gimpter, have been

"hem they wore submitted ~ wo believe boszuse of finsneisl

difficulties « they wor g
I05tE b don :;:Izey vere in good standing with respect to

But the Evecutive Committes did met aee : i
in ;’éﬁﬁ' of depression condi%ions, ﬁezg:xmmgﬁoih;gasmim&;xgs }
50 edvised, ond inr letter,of September 0, 1934, tho Sesretary

of e itute w 7
Son Institute wrote to ym persenslly - seeking & reconsiderc-

Apperently, Yesars, Pusvion anl B
to stand, The ézeentiw Commivtes "
ing, directed thet they be sccepbed
the Soston Chapter. ‘

nd wish their resignetions
&% its Decesber, 1934, meot-
» subject to the approval of
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Sincerely yowrs,

\ Breoutive setretary.
£/G

' Sopy to the President,
| Boston Choptep,

; ir, Isidop n:mmm Seorotary

| Doston Chapbor, 4.1 '
| 248 Doylston Streot,

Boston, ings,

;; COPY TO
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THE' OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D c.

BOSTON CHAPTER

February 9, 1935

Mr, E. C. Ksmper
The Octagon . - -
Wash:.ng‘ten, Dy €,

Dear Mr Kemper"qiv

1.em writlng to 1nform Y°u of the resolutlon passed ata
business meeting of the Boston Society of Architects, held
on Februa.ry 5, 1935,

aiResolvedffﬁThat thls Ghapter glb'S its approval to the_fﬂ}:
- ~-resignations of Messars. James Purdon (Deoember 31, 1932)
- +-and: Roger Rend. (December 31,,,,_ ]88 of the dates noted.; |
wioe  Voted. o

W111 you kindly let.me know when action is:.taken in regard to .
these two resignations by the, d:.rectors -of the Instltute so
hat I can mark them as rasigned on my. records. CoL

| | | Sincerely,

© (s) ISIDOR RICHMOND |
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THE OCTAGON; WASHINGTON, D. C.

Februory 19, 1935

'i‘hia mn advise you that ot the Decenber, 1934, weeting
ai’ 'tha E’xeczzt.wm Cozmittau 02 ma lmtimﬁ;e, ycmr rasxwﬁmn
o8 & mw in gcod m&nd:mg fm the xnstitute anﬁ the Bos-bc 0
C‘mmsr wos aceeutad, wiﬁx rawat, effm*ive Docsuber 31, 1932.

The Swmtary ef ﬁm Ghnp‘bm- nas been so advised. |

‘?e nom ﬁhat ﬁbﬁm cem‘iitﬁ.aﬂs mpmvé Tou ss;fi'!l beccme roin=-
statad o mmmp :ln the h&a‘t.ttutm The pmwdura is smpla,
s.né a8 eutlinari in: tim aﬂasheﬁ emmt from tha By -»L‘.ws.

By direction of the Seerotury.

Sincerely yours,

Ixecutiva Secrobary.
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i, Jomes Pwrdon,
g9 Broud Street,
%ﬂtﬂn, Hann,
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